From: Jim Davis; RSO

Subject: Reliability and Trustworthiness of Applied irradiator user

To request use of irradiators here at LSUHSC, according to the new increased security
controls by the Department of Environmental Quality of Louisiana for large radioactive
sources, background information must be retrieved and reviewed by your department on
the reliability and trustworthiness of this individual.

The required information is needed below, (Note* there are different requirements for
individuals with less than three (3) years experience here at LSUHSC)

More than three years Less than three years

Social Security Number check Social Security Number check

Previous employment Previous employment

Educational degree (highest level achieved) Educational degree (highest level
achieved)

Personnel references check

Have Human Resources validate this information and forward back to me.
(See form on next page)

Thank you,

fJames ). Davéo

Radiation Safety Officer
Phone: 568-6585
Fax: 568-5185



REPORT OF DETERMINATION OF RELIABILITY AND TRUSTWORTHINESS

TO: RADIATION SAFETY DEPARTMENT

FROM: POSITION:

RE: NAME:
(Print or type reviewed individuals’ name)

DOB

UNIQUE IDENTIFIER

(SS #)

1. Based upon the information reviewed on the previous page the named
individual appears consistently dependable in judgment, character,
performance, and does not constitute an unreasonable risk to the public health

and safety.
(Determined by methods for individuals with 3+ years of LSUHSC history.)

Signature Date

2. Based upon the information reviewed on the previous page the named
individual appears consistently dependable in judgment, character,
performance, and does not constitute an unreasonable risk to the public health

and safety.
(Determined by methods for individuals with fewer than 3 years of LSUHSC history.)

Signature Date

3. We have reviewed the information on the named individual and are unable to
make determination that he/she appears consistently dependable in judgment,
character, performance, and does not constitute an unreasonable risk to the
public health and safety.

Signature Date




